




 
TOWN OF GOLDEN BEACH 

One Golden Beach Drive 
Golden Beach, FL  33160 

 
________________________________________________________________ 

 
M E M O R A N D U M 

________________________________________________________________ 
 
Date: February 18, 2020 

To: Honorable Mayor Glenn Singer & 
Town Council Members 

From: Alexander Diaz, 
Town Manager 

Subject: Resolution No. 2671.20 – Authorizing and approving a change 
order to the contract for canal maintenance work between the 
Town of Golden Beach and Olin Hydrographic Solutions, Inc. 

 
Recommendation: 
 
It is recommended that the Town Council adopt the attached Resolution No. 
2671.20 as presented.    
 
Background: 
 
On August 20, 2019 by your action, the Canal Maintenance Project was awarded 
to Olin Hydrographic Solutions, Inc. This contract does not have a contingency 
line item that would allow for change orders.  
 
At award, the Administration informed the Council that the original scope of work 
would have to be expanded as unforeseen matters arose or as scope of work 
was added.  
 
The attached resolution authorizes funds to be used to fulfill the requirements of 
the following change orders. There were three requests made of the provider by 
the Administration:  
 
 1. Increase the Project foot print to include areas on the Intracoastal 
Waterway (original contract excluded the intercostal) Change Order #1 $25,000 
 2. Remove Rocks (dredge channel) to provide a clear channel (original 
scope was for muck and silt removal) Change Order #2 $15,000 
 3. Provide maintenance at the boat docks and lift areas that were 
unusable due to sedimentation (these areas were deliberately excluded from 
original scope) Change Order #3 $25,000 

 

Item Number: 
 
_____ 8_______ 
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We will also be adding $10,000 to the original project budget for staging site 
restoration and related expenses. This will be paid directly to Southeastern 
Maintenance and Services.  
 
Fiscal Impact: 
 

Original Contract    $333,835.00*    
   Change Order #1    $25,000.00**   
  Change Order #2    $15,000.00** 
  Change Order #3   $25,000.00** 
        * Fiscal year 2019 budget 
        **Fiscal year 2020 budget  
 
 Olin Hydrographic Solutions, Inc.  $398,835.00 
 
Staging Site restoration $10,000.00** 
 
Original Project Budget $423,835.00 
 
Total Project expenses in Fiscal Years 2019 and 2020 will be $498,835.00 
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